ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
January 23, 2008
3:42 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Charlie Huggins, Chair
Senat or Bert Stedman, Vice Chair
Senator Lyda Green

Senator Lesil MQuire

Senator Bill W el echowski

Senat or Thomas Wagoner

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Senator Gary Stevens
OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

Senat or Gene Therri aul t
Senator Hollis French

COW TTEE CALENDAR

ConocoPhi | l'i ps Proposal to the State of Al aska

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

No previous action to consider

W TNESS REGQ STER

BRI AN VENZEL, Vi ce President

ANS Gas Devel opnent

ConocoPhi l l'i ps

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Di scussed ConocoPhillips AG A application
ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR CHARLIE HUGGA NS called the Senate Resources Standing

Committee neeting to order at 3:42:05 PM Present at the call to
order were Senators Stedman, W el echowski, Wagoner and Huggi ns.

ConocoPhi |l li ps Presentation by Brian Wenzel

3:43: 13 PM

SENATE RES COW TTEE -1- January 23, 2008



CHAIR HUGA NS announced the ConocoPhillips presentation and
noted three itens from the admnistration, a letter from
ConocoPhillips Chair and CEOQ Janmes Milva, on the application, a
critique of that and third, nine question posed by the
adm ni strati on.

3:43:41 PM
SENATOR WAGONER asked if M. Wnzel could respond to the nine
guestions in witing.

BRI AN VENZEL, Vi ce Pr esi dent, ANS Gas Devel opnent,
ConocoPhi |l lips, said he could answer nobst of them today, but he
could provide witten responses.

CHAIR HUGA NS said they prefer the later for clarification even
if he answers them today.

SENATOR STEDVAN noted the critique of ConocoPhillips application
fromthe admnistration, but it doesn't indicate who wote it or
where it cane from He also noted another docunment submtted by
the admnistration that could have been witten by anybody.
Consi dering the magnitude of the issue they are dealing with, he
said, the administration should clearly delineate what is com ng
from them or anybody el se so as public records are conpiled over
the years they know who wote them and where they cane from

CHAIR HUGGE NS concurred. They should have a date, what the
source is and who produced it with an initial at a mninmm
“That’s just good professional work.”

SENATOR MCGUI RE j oi ned the conmttee.

MR. VENZEL agreed. The purpose of the public roll-out is so that
Al askans can realize there is an alternative path forward on
this project.

He started with why ConocoPhillips didn't come in wth a
proposal outside of AQJA It's because AG A didn't provide
enough flexibility. “It wasn’t going to allow us to present what
we felt was the npbst creative and best project, the best
proposal, to nove this project ahead.”

The bill became law wthout sufficient flexibility to allow
ConocoPhillips to put in that best proposal. It also passed with
a provision that said non-conformng applications would be
rejected. So, they were left in a situation where they couldn’'t
submt a conform ng proposal because it wouldn't have been the

SENATE RES COW TTEE -2- January 23, 2008



best one to nove the project forward and they couldn’'t submt a
non-conform ng proposal because they knew they would be
rejected; and that left them with one alternative which was to
subnmit a proposal outside of AG A but on the sane timng. They
viewed it as the best way to get to a successful open season and
a better path than going forward under AGA It was offered in
the vein of conpetition.

3:48: 40 PM

Three inportant things about their proposal he said are:
ConocoPhillips isn't asking for a state contribution or any
portion of the $500 mllion, because that is inconsistent wth

process of selecting a conpany that is going to cost $30
billion. Conversely, ConocoPhillips is offering to spend $400
mllion to $600 mllion of its own noney to nove forward to a
successful open season.

Second they want to involve a third-party pipeline conpany in
the ownership ranks of this pipeline - a non producer
ConocoPhillips’ interests mght well be aligned with those of a
third-party pipeline conpany in ternms of expansion.

3:51: 50 PM

Third, he said, ConocoPhillips has nade an overture to the
admnistration to sit down up front and set forth a gas fisca
framework which is critical of noving to a successful open
season. The reason is ConocoPhillips as a pipeline devel oper
woul dn’t be able to receive the necessary nom nations at an open
season if sone of the risks can't be mtigated. They want to
know what the tax rules would be and how often they would
change.

VR. VENZEL stat ed this pr oj ect needs long-term firm
transportation commtnents to get financing to build the
pipeline. He explained that the lenders have no interest in
having collateral in a piece of steel; they want to know that
someone is going to pay to nove gas down that pipeline. He wll
have to ask the shippers for a 20-25 year conmtnent to do that
- even if it costs nore to get it out of the ground than they
can sell it for at the end of the pipeline or even if they can't
get the gas out of the ground in the first place. Their
commitnment is day in and day out - to pay the tariff even if
they can’t deliver the gas. It's this commtnent from credit-
worthy shippers that will allow ConocoPhillips to finance this
project and get the pipeline built.

3:53:19 PM

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 3- January 23, 2008



SENATOR GREEN j oi ned the conmitt ee.

3:54: 24 PM

MR. VENZEL said ConocoPhillips realizes this gas project has to
nove ahead and has elected not to condition it on oil fiscal
stability. This is different than before when the three
producers were wor ki ng on proposals.

3:55:28 PM

SENATOR STEDVAN asked if the legislature’s actions in noving the
structure of the oil tax up to a marginal rate in the 80-90
percent per barrel range |ead ConocoPhillips to conclude there
is no reason to have oil fiscal stability on the table — because
you can’t go nuch higher than the | ow 80s before getting to 100
percent of the marginal revenue.

MR, WENZEL replied that they were very disappointed by the
recent changes to the oil tax and felt it needed to be changed
agai n.

SENATOR WAGONER referenced ConocoPhillips partnering wth
TransCanada on the Keystone Pipeline and asked if they had
tal ked to them about partnering on this project.

MR. VENZEL replied yes as well as with Enbridge. They are both
viable partners. However, their concern is with TransCanada' s

wi t hdrawn partners’ liability of $9 billion even though
TransCanada has said it will not affect the tariff. He was stil
very uncl ear about how it would affect a possible ConocoPhillips

partnership with them

3:59: 09 PM

CHAIR HUGEA NS pointed out that Tony Palnmer, TransCanada's vice
president of Al aska operations, was in attendance. M. Pal ner
said in an interview that the liability would not be an issue
for the gas pipeline.

SENATOR WAGONER said he has been led to understand the $9
billion liability won't come into play and he thought that would
be the first tal king point bet ween  ConocoPhillips and
TransCanada. He saw a five-legged stool formng to do this
project, but he saw just two |legs talking to one another at this
point. The other two legs are the other two producers. He asked
if ConocoPhillips would bring the other two producers into the
talks and if they would be willing to cone.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -4- January 23, 2008



MR. WVENZEL responded that his legal team is concerned about how
they get protected from the w thdrawn partners’ $9 billion
litability. He agreed wth TransCanada's statenents that it
woul dn’t be in the tariff that would affect the royalty or
production tax val ue back to Al aska. He said:

However, at the end of the day, if there is any way
that that liability or if there’'s even uncertainty
about that liability, somehow inpairing or inpinging
on a partner of TransCanada in this project, that
impacts their profitability, their wllingness to
partner with TransCanada, it puts a cloud over the
project. Wether it’s going to hit the tariff or not
is not the whole story. It's also a question of
whether it’s sonmehow going to create additiona
uncertainty for potential partners in this project.
And if it does, does that leave us in a situation
where again if Alaska chooses not to go down the path
of selecting the ConocoPhillips path and they head
down that path, are we in a situation where we have a
party who needs to construct a project on their own?
Do they have the necessary capital, the necessary
financial ability to make this project happen without
partners? And our view is we want partners involved
here. It only makes it work better. Not only do we
want the administration and the |egislature working
with us; we want BP and Exxon. W want a third-party
pi pel i ne conpany.

He said this is 100 percent a ConocoPhillips' proposal. BP and
Exxon don’'t agree with everything in the proposal, but it is a
path to nove the project toward a successful open season and
that successful open season needs the participation of BP and
Exxon.

4:03: 28 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said he heard the $9 billion liability is a
non-i ssue because it relates to a partnership agreenent from
many years ago and TransCanada's bid is not being nade under it.
He asked M. Wnzel to describe the terms of a gas fiscal
contract that would nake ConocoPhillips feel confortable enough
to build a gasline.

MR. VENZEL replied, “For ConocoPhillips the wthdrawn partner

liability is not a non-issue.” If they were going out to seek
gas nom nations or seek partners to participate in this project,
it was a question of what their confort level was. “It’s not

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 5- January 23, 2008



about our confort level or TransCanada's confort level. If there
is the perception of uncertainty; if there is the perception of
risk about that Iliability, we believe it could very easily
prevent a successful open season.” He said his legal team is
saying this is a non-starter. That liability needs to be renoved
or sonehow settl ed.

Wth respect to the gas fiscal franmework, ConocoPhillips has
proposed to focus on a period of tinme the system wll remin
unchanged. “That’'s the nost inportant piece in our mnd.” It

should be consistent with the firm transportation commtnents -
25 years.

4:06: 52 PM
Wth respect to the actual system ACES, ConocoPhillips wants
clarity well in advance of an open season. If that isn't there,

they won't have a successful open season.
SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI asked if he had a rate in mnd

MR. VENZEL replied no; but he would be happy to consider net or
gross. He didn't want to dictate the right answer.

CHAIR HUGG NS asked if he was saying that he wanted sone
relationship between tax stability and the FT shipping
conmi tnent tinmefrane.

MR, VENZEL answered yes.

4:10: 08 PM

SENATOR WAGONER said AG A provides 10 years of tax certainty for
people who commt gas in the first open season and asked why
that wasn’'t appealing to him

MR. WENZEL disagreed and said AG A does not have 10 years of
fiscal stability. The original bill did provide it by contract,
but the word “contract” had been renoved. But nore than that,
certain legislators put on record that the intention was that
the legislature could change the tax system every year. So, in
his mnd the current AGA bill does not provide any tax
stability in that sense.

SENATOR WAGONER asked what if that verbiage was put back in.
MR. WENZEL answered no, but that Governor Palin's contractua

mechanism to provide fiscal clarity and predictability could
wor k very wel .

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 6- January 23, 2008



CHAIR HUGEA NS noted that AG A would have to be changed in order
for that to happen.

4:11:55 PM

MR WENZEL went to his first slide and said ConocoPhillips
wanted to partner with the State of Al aska and develop a gas
fiscal framework in advance of an open season to provide shipper
confidence. He said ConocoPhillips was wlling to include a
third-party pipeline conpany in the project. The needs of the
pi pel i ne owners should be balanced with the state’s needs.

He said ConocoPhillips is already under way wth sumrer 2008
field work so that they could have people in the field as early
as June 1 looking at route reconnai ssance, ancestral |ands and
prelimnary permtting to make sure they don't mss the first
summer season for working on the project. He said they would
solicit prelimnary interest in late 2009 and intended to
advance the project all the way through an open season before
the end of 2010.

SENATOR WAGONER asked if there would be dueling applications at
the FERC if ConocoPhillips continues forward and the state
i ssues a |license to TransCanada.

MR. VENZEL replied you won't see two dual applications to the

FERC because it wouldn’t nake sense. ConocoPhillips wouldn’t go
to a FERC certification process unless it had a successful open
season. “If we have a successful open season, we’'re definitely

noving to the FERC process and there will be no stopping that.”

He stated he couldn't really specul ate what would happen if the
state noved forward with an AG A licensee who felt obligated to
al so continue. He thought the state would recognize the need for
a successful open season.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked his definition of a successful open
season.

MR. VENZEL defined it as having sufficient gas nom nations from
highly credit worthy entities for 25 years so that the project
can nove forward. If only one producer shows up the project
won’t work; all three producers are needed, he said.

SENATOR W ELECHOANSKI  asked if he was agreeing to commt
ConocoPhi I I'i ps’ own gas.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -7- January 23, 2008



MR. VENZEL replied that they didn’t commt any of their gas to
this pipeline, but ConocoPhillips is offering sonething that is
much nore valuable - to spend $400 million to $600 nmillion of
its own noney to get there. H's board would not allow him to
spend that kind of noney if it didn't expect it to be a project
they would commt their gas to. Commtnents are expected to be
made at the open season.

SENATOR WAGONER asked how much gas ConocoPhillips would commt
at an open season.

MR. VENZEL replied that 8 tcf of gas is theirs, but it's not a
gquestion of what they know is in the ground, it is their
expectations as well.

4:19: 05 PM
CHAIR HUGA NS asked himto explain what role gas off-take has in
t hat .

MR. VENZEL asked if he meant in the state.
CHAI R HUGGE NS answer ed yes.

MR. VENZEL replied their view is that by the tinme this project
can be built 10 years out, sufficient gas volumes wll be
avai l abl e without new production because they won't be needed
for reinjection to produce oil.

CHAI R HUGGE NS conment ed that woul d make Al askans happy.

4:20: 08 PM
MR. VWENZEL'S slide 3 showed the proposed pipeline route fromthe
North Sl ope south and east.

CHAIR HUGGA NS asked if he had any recent nunmbers on escal ating
costs of gas treatnent plants (GIP)

MR. VENZEL replied he expected it would cost $4 billion to $6
billion. It’s a big piece of this project and it’s inportant
that it is not left outside for soneone else to conplete. “The
pipeline itself isn't going to be worth much unless we’ve got
the GIP in place also.”

CHAIR HUGE NS asked if he was expecting his organization to be
responsi ble for that.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 8- January 23, 2008



MR. WENZEL replied yes as a pipeline devel oper they would be
responsible for the gas transmission lines, the min pipe and
t he GTP.

4:21:29 PM
SENATOR WAGONER pointed out they would be getting tax credits
t hrough ACES for investing in those facilities.

MR. WENZEL replied yes, but it depends on how the tax system
works at that time. He continued showing how the pipeline gets
to Alberta where they begin to have some options. Cearly they
could use an existing pipeline if there is sufficient capacity;
they could expand an existing pipeline or they could build a new
one. That determnation would be nmade as they get closer to
Al berta. They want to choose the | owest cost option to transport
that gas to market because that neans a lower tariff and a
hi gher val ue back to Al aska.

4:22:32 PM

SENATOR STEDVAN asked when ConocoPhillips goes into Alberta
would the 4 bcf/day go to the Lower 48 or get used in the oi
sands and how viable the US |oan guarantees are if the gas is
consuned i n Canada.

MR. WENZEL replied that Al berta definitely has markets that
m ght use sone of this gas, but Alberta is a net exporter south
and that would satisfy the federal government in ternms of
insuring the gas is intend for US nmarkets. He wasn't sure if
ConocoPhi |l lips would use gas in the oil sands, but it would be a
conmer ci al deci sion

4:24:50 PM
SENATOR STEDVAN asked if he could clarify the relationship with
the federal |oan guarantee.

MR. VENZEL replied that the project would satisfy the conditions
of t he US |oan guar ant ees, but he enphasi zed t hat
ConocoPhillips’s project is not conditioned on using them

SENATOR STEDVAN asked if the federal |oan guarantees would stil
be available if all the gas were used in Canada.

CHAIR HUGGA NS asked him to get nore detail to them on that
guesti on.

MR. VENZEL reiterated that the |oan guarantees aren't a serious
matter to ConocoPhilli ps.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -9- January 23, 2008



SENATOR WAGONER said the hub in Alberta was the first point of
sal e and sone of the shippers would probably sell gas there.

MR. VENZEL responded that at the open season, the shippers for
this pipeline would nmake their gas nom nations and indicate how
far they would take it. He enphasized that just getting the gas
to the border of Alberta didn't nean it’s on the Canadi an hub

It could bypass the hub and get on another pipeline into the
Lower 48.

4:27:31 PM
SENATOR MCGUI RE asked what kind of fiscal commtnents they have
with other projects in the |ast decade.

MR. VENZEL replied on big infrastructure projects like this,
it’s not wunusual to have sone contractual form of fisca
stability to give clarity on how the system will work over a
long period of time. They have seen contracts that last for 20
or nore years. This is a precedent-setting project because it is
the largest project in North Anerica.

4:28: 47 PM

SENATOR MCGUI RE asked if it’s wunusual to see shippers of gas
find a profitable situation where they do not get a fiscal
commi t ment because the profit is enough.

MR. VENZEL answered if this wasn't a basin-opening project and
the pipeline was already in place and ConocoPhillips was not
asking for a 25-year commtnent, it would be a different issue.
The long term conmtnment presents a certain obligation for the
producers of gas to step up to this liability. “It’s not
variable. It is at least extra dollars based on whatever the
tariff is expected to be. It could be nore if costs cone in
hi gher than expected.”

4:30: 37 PM

MR. WENZEL said slide 4 showed six gas off-takes points for
| ocal uses. This could work very well with projects |ike ANGDA
and others that have been suggested. In this vein he said there
needs to be an instate gas needs study (required under the
FERC), but it should be done wearly. It is inportant to
under stand how vi abl e sone of those projects are — some of those
conpani es could then step into the open season process. He noted
one off-take point in Canada that was based on the Minici pal
Advi sory Group, a group of mayors that got together to |ook at
instate gas needs. They thought it nmade a | ot of sense to |ocate

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 10- January 23, 2008



an off-take point in Wiite Horse for gas to get to Southeast
Al aska. He said ConocoPhillips has designed distance-sensitive
rates to each of the off-take points.

4:33: 33 PM

Slide 5 indicated jobs for Alaskans ConocoPhillips’ project
woul d provide. It included a $10 million conmtnment in training
because it has a lot of concern about |abor availability,
especially qualified labor. He said ConocoPhillips has a |ong
history — 50 years - of Alaska hire, buy and build. This project
is so massive they will need all the |abor and business they can
find. They will negotiate project |abor agreenents and provide

for local hiring halls and make sure they have good relations
with all sources of labor in order to nove this project ahead.

VR. VWENZEL said ConocoPhillips plans to put a project
headquarters in Anchorage and a construction headquarters in
Fai r banks.

4:35:59 PM
Slide 6 was about pipeline expansions and he enphasized that any
pi pel i ne nust be expandable. He stated that ConocoPhillips would

conduct non-binding open seasons every two years to the extent
there is sufficient interest; and they would follow up with a
bi ndi ng open season to insure the interest is still there. He
expected the expansion would cone for the nost part in the form
of conpression as opposed to looping or building a new Iline.
ConocoPhillips has offered a conpromse on the rolled in rates
i ssue that comes down to what degree do the original shippers on
a pipeline subsidize future expansion shippers. He explained
that AG A required its applicants to step up to a 115 percent
subsi dy of other conpani es. ConocoPhillips doesn't think that is
appropriate and has offered a conpromse in ternms of providing a
5 percent subsidy for lower tariffs at the tinme of the
expansi on.

4:37:51 PM
SENATOR WAGONER said slide 6 says ConocoPhillips will seek and
support a less than wunaninous voting level on all pipeline

expansion nmatters anong the major pipeline owners in any future
entity agreenents. He asked who they see as nmjor pipeline
owners and if those are limted.

MR.  WENZEL answered that their proposal has a provision
providing for |ess than unaninous voting to decide on expansion
of the pipeline to ensure that no one owner could stop it. He
wanted to be sure as the pipeline conpany noves ahead and ot her

SENATE RES COW TTEE -11- January 23, 2008



owners cone in, that BP, ConocoPhillips, Exxon and third-party
pi peline conpanies wll be there. Whet her there are other
owners depends on whether there have been other expansions and
whet her other owners have been allowed into the pipeline. The
maj or players are the ones who wll nmake the decision to nove
this project ahead.

4:40: 24 PM

Slide 7 illustrated their streamined schedule of 10 years if
the project started tonorrow. The first five years were taken up
with permtting activities and construction took up the next
five years. Slide 8 illustrated their planning process.

4:43: 29 PM

MR.  VENZEL sunmarized that ConocoPhillips has provided the
admnistration with an alternative to consider along side the
AG A application. It brings the financial strength to stand
behind shipping and conpletion commtnents. |Its history in
Al aska indicated strong Alaska hire, project construction and
managenent especially in the Arctic.

ConocoPhillips also brings the rights to produce its own gas
along with the other FTs, he explained and it will spend its own
$500 mllion, not the state's, to get the project going.

SENATOR WAGONER asked at what point the gas on ConocoPhilli ps’
| ease actually becones theirs.

4:45:29 PM
MR. VWENZEL replied that that gas effectively has several owners
that will share in the benefits of it. Their |ease gives

ConocoPhillips the right to produce it and sell it for the best
price they can get and share those proceeds with Alaska in the
formof royalties and production tax.

SENATOR WAGONER asked at what point it becones their gas and
12.5 percent beconmes the state's. Is it still the state s gas
when it’s in the reservoir? How is that defined?

MR VWENZEL replied he has no legal answer. The point of
production is the point at which royalties and taxes occur.
Beyond that, when the gas is in the ground, he didn’'t think that
was rel evant because they signed a contract that says they have
a commtnment to produce and use the hydrocarbons and when they
do, that’s when they pay royalties and production tax.

SENATOR WAGONER stated that is required in the | ease.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -12- January 23, 2008



MR. VENZEL responded that the whole intention of a lease is to
explore and hopefully find sonmething. And then if you find
something, to develop it.

4:47:29 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said for AGQA there was a |ong debate on
what Al aska needed for any gasline project and cane up with 20
must haves, 2 of which didn't apply to ConocoPhillips’ proposa
and of the remaining 18, 11 didn’t get net. And he asked why the
| egi sl ature should consider a bid that doesn't neet their nust
haves when a very reputable conpany agreed to neet 100 percent
of the must haves.

VR. VENZEL said he disagreed wth his count and said

ConocoPhillips has nmet and addressed many of the nust haves.
Senator Welechowski mght consider they hadn’'t agreed on
rolled-in rates, but ConocoPhillips has addressed them and found

a better balance in commtting 105 percent. He also wanted to
clarify that they were not trying to neet the AG A requirenents;
their intention was to offer the best path to a successful open
season. Getting all the nust haves was not their goal. Merely
conducting an open season is nmeaningless and just building a
pi peline wouldn’t bring the gas to market, he said.

4:52:18 PM
SENATOR STEDMAN asked M. Wenzel if he was disturbed to see a
definition of insanity just under the nane of ConocoPhillips on

an unsi gned docunent fromthe adm nistrati on.

MR. WENZEL replied, “It was inappropriate, disrespectful — |
don’t understand it. W were very taken aback by that approach
| think it's disrespectful to the CGovernor of Alaska for that
phrase to be there.”

SENATOR STEDVAN asked if he had concluded that he is not insane
and neither is his board of directors and that ConocoPhillips is
actually a prudently-run nultinational oil conpany.

MR. VENZEL stated yes.

SENATOR STEDMAN said the coments he referred to were on an

attachment called "Overview of ConocoPhillips Proposal to the
State of Alaska.” Right under the title in italics was a direct
quote: “Insanity, doing the sanme thing over and over again and

expecting different results.” There was no nane or date on it.
Clearly he said comments |like that are counter productive and

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 13- January 23, 2008



don’t help the citizens of the state of Alaska to get first gas.
They don’'t help the state’s business partners in the oil and gas
i ndustry get the state’'s gas to market.

SENATOR STEDVAN stated that while legislators didn't agree with
all the issues in their proposal, it was clearly well-thought
out and cane from a reputabl e conpany.

4:54: 32 PM

SENATOR MCGUI RE said she struggles as a | awmmaker with what to do
with his proposal from a practical standpoint. Qher folks were
considering naking an application and the rules were well laid
out. She asked how he would feel if he was in an RFP process and
anot her conpany decided to conpete outside of the rules. The
proposal was outside the deadline and she didn't know where to
pl ace it.

MR. VENZEL said he appreciated that recognition; however, when
the state was setting up the AG A process, he didn't believe
there were a lot of qualified applicants. Certain players were
excluded because it was so rigid. Big projects need nore
flexibility and AGA left an out; it says the admnistration
woul d deci de which bid would qualify and which would be truly in
the best interest of Al aska. The second opening was if the
adm ni stration decided another avenue was in the best interest
of the state.

5:01: 36 PM
He said in his mnd, being qualified wunder AGA didn't
guarantee one a recomendation as a licensee and being

recommended as a |licensee didn’'t guarantee one a l|icense. Those
rules were very clear in AGA He wuld have no qualnms if the
adm nistration or the legislature decided to pick another
alternative which appeared to be a better answer for the State
of Al aska.

SENATOR WAGONER asked how nuch gas ConocoPhillips would commt
at an open season for a 48-inch |ine.

MR. WENZEL replied that hasn't been determned yet; but he
t hought around 1.2 bcf/day.

SENATOR WAGONER asked why ConocoPhillips would partner wth

TransCanada on the Keystone pipeline with the $9 billion
liability and not on this one.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -14- January 23, 2008



MR. VENZEL replied they view TransCanada as a val ued partner and
will continue to work with them On this particular project,
they are concerned that sonmehow the w thdrawn partners would
| ook at ConocoPhillips to pay for that liability.

5:07:19 PM

SENATOR WAGONER said it sounded |like a he said/she said
situation. He hoped to have clarification on that issue in the
next couple of weeks.

MR. VENZEL responded, “It’s a he said/she said situation that's
worth $9 billion.” For that much noney, he said you should
expect those claimants would spend sone noney to chase it in
court and the project doesn’'t have tine for themto get sued.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if he had nunbers to share with the
commttee in terns of return to Al aska.

MR. VENZEL replied no; those nunbers are extrenely variable.
It’s very dependent on what the gas nomnations are and
ultimately the economcs are very dependent on what the future
gas prices are going to be.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said his prior proposal to the state under
the Stranded Gas Act would have cost the state $10 billion
(according to the conmi ssioners) and asked what this fiscal
framewor k woul d cost the state.

MR. VENZEL replied that this project wouldn't cost the state
anything; but rather it would provide revenues for the state
It’s a conpletely different perspective. It’s as if people think

the project is already there and ConocoPhillips is proposing
t hat it be scrapped and sonething else happen. But
ConocoPhillips is proposing to make a project happen and a path

to a successful open season.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said he and his constituents are concerned
if they have to conme to fiscal franmework ternms which are
ultimately going to result in billions of dollars less for the
State of Al aska.

MR. WENZEL stated that ConocoPhillips is talking about a project

that will provide revenue to the state — not cost revenue. He
tried another approach and said at sone point they will have to
decide what the gas tax will be on the North Slope. If the
| egislature does its job well, it wll put a system in place

that aligns the interests of the gas producers and the State of

SENATE RES COW TTEE -15- January 23, 2008



Al aska by finding a system that provides a “win/win” — that it
provi des nechanisnms so that if the gas business is profitable
t he people of Alaska share in it. If it’s not so profitable, and
no noney is being nade, lets’ nake sure the taxes cone down
proportionately. He said the system should provide clarity and
not need to be changed.

5:13:45 PM

SENATOR STEDMVAN said they need to be careful in dealing with the
gas tax structure and clearly it needs an adjustnment in order
for this project to go forward because now it is geared to oil
and not gas. The administration is reluctant to address it; but
it nmust be worked out and it's just a question of tine.

The gas structure today clearly will not get us a
gasline. There’s no question about that. It’'s just a
matter of when we are going to sit down as a

| egislature and work out the tax structure that is
supported by the admnistration. And | personally
would like to see us nove forward on that faster or
sooner than later. Some would like to see the federa

governnent force construction of that line and do it
much later. That’s just a philosophical argunment that
we'll have to deal with here at the table. But if you

measure it from the gas structure today, you re going
to have a benchmark area. You're going to be neasuring
fromthe wong point.

5:15:21 PM

CHAIR HUGGA NS said the DOR had a presentation on Saturday about
gas taxes. He wanted to target sone calendar tinme over the next
couple of years to do it. He hoped it would be fair; the gas
pipeline will depend on it.

5:17: 07 PM

SENATOR WAGONER asked how the ACES tax credits affects a
profitable venture and how do the allowable deductions affect a
shipper if the market price falls below the tariff.

MR. VENZEL replied that he hadn't spent a lot of tinme applying
the ACES proposal to their project. He assuned the tax structure
woul d change. Marsha Davis' discussion was different than what
he understood. He offered to start the debate wth the
adm nistration and stated that it would take nore than one
speci al session. He repeated, “And we need to get started.”

5:18:53 PM

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 16- January 23, 2008



SENATOR WAGONER said TransCanada testified that it owns 36,500
mles of pipeline that delivers 30 bcf/day. He asked how many
pi pelines that delivers gas ConocoPhillips owns and operates
NOW.

MR. VENZEL replied that he didn't have that information, but
woul d get it for him

CHAIR HUGA NS said he had not been satisfied wth conmunications
they have had with the adm nistration and he hoped it would get
better. He nentioned he was given the nine questions yesterday
froman unidentified adm ni stration person.

MR. VENZEL added that he had received themtoday.

CHAIR HUGG NS asked if he had sat down with the adm nistration
and tal ked about these questions in any shape or form

MR VENZEL replied he hadn't and he knew of no other
representative who had; they have had one face to face
conversation with this admnistration since Novenber. There had
been sonme phone calls, but they had received no clarification on
t heir proposal.

CHAIR HUGA NS asked himto be prepared to answer those questions
and others that mght cone up. He comented that he and other
menbers of the conmttee started asking the adm nistration about
sone paraneters on gas |ast January specifically about when they
are going to take up the tax issue. He has been told that a
nodel would be available in June and he wanted the conmttee to
see it then.

5:23:04 PM
CHAIR HUGA NS thanked M. Wwnzel for his presentation and
adj ourned the neeting at 5:23:42 PM

SENATE RES COW TTEE -17- January 23, 2008



